
From: ANTHONY WEBB 
Sent: 15 April 2021 10:44
To: London Resort <LondonResort@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Freight ManagementFacility Felixstowe Rd Levington -Re Sizewell C application My unique ref.
20025877

Dear Sir/Madam

With regards to the above I would like it to be known of a current development, that is not mentioned
on the original application and which

I believe is relevant to any discussion regarding its legality and suitability , whether known by the
applicants or not.

Since June 2020 a traveler's caravan has been situated adjacent to the turning point at the end of the
southern section of Levington.lane The

person who is with this caravan has been given residency status by the local authority(Suffolk County
Council) as far as I am aware from

communication with their representative, so therefore the caravan becomes a domestic dwelling

Having looked at the details of the applicants representation , the updates show no reference to this
item in the sections regarding air

pollution etc. and thus is a misrepresentation.

Should a site visit by yourselves take place it will become obvious

Thankyou for your attention

Anthony Webb

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email
and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to
anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete
this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses.
It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.
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